
Environment Agency 

Rivers House East Quay, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA6 4YS. 
Customer services line: 03708 506 506 
www.gov.uk/environment-agency 

End 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms Lily Robbins 
Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House  
Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: WX/2019/133441/02-L01 
Your ref: TRO40011 
 
Date:  05 October 2021 
 
 

 
Dear Ms Robbins 
 
METROWEST Development Consent Order (DCO) - DRAFT DCO AND 
PROTECTIVE PROVISIONS    METROWEST, DISUSED RAILWAY BETWEEN 
PORTISHEAD AND PILL       
 
Thank you for your consultation. I am responding behalf of my colleague Dave Pring.  
 
1) Update to the Environmental Information 
We have no comment to make in respect of the addendum document.  
 
2) Flood Risk Assessment for Portbury Ditch (Work Number 3) 
We can advise the Agency has no objection to the proposed revisions to the wording of 
draft requirement 27.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned direct should you have any further 
queries.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mark Willitts 
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist 
 

 
  

 
 
 




